Buildings, Lands, Vehicles and Equipment Committee

Sheffield Lake, Ohio February 6, 2024

This regular meeting of the Buildings, Lands, Vehicles and Equipment Committee was held Tuesday, February 6, 2024. Chairman Wtulich called the meeting to order at 7:01PM.

ROLL CALL OF MEMBERS:

Present: Wtulich, Cizl, DeBottis, Mayor Radeff, Law Director Graves, Service Director

Hastings.

Excused: None. Attending: None.

MINUTES: January 8, 2024 - *Motion by Cizl/Second by DeBottis to approve the minutes with any corrections noted. Yeas All.

CORRESPONDENCE: None.

PRESENTATIONS: None.

OLD BUSINESS:

- A) General Maintenance Service Director Hastings reports we have been doing light remodeling in city hall, painting and furniture upgrades. In the police dept. we are working in the basement and that project includes new HVAC equipment, new floors, new ceilings, we removed some interior walls and there will be improvements to evidence collection and processing. Almost 50% of that is being paid for through NOPEC grants. We also installed new energy efficient lighting.
- B) Joyce E Hanks Civic Center Service Director Hastings reports the floors are currently being stripped and waxed. I continue to get quotes for the roof so my pricing is current as we continue to seek funding. Member DeBottis asks are there any plans to paint the inside of the community center? Service Director Hastings replies yes. Also, we installed a door, replaced a door on the side, replaced the hardware on the interior doors and our list will now focus on interior painting. Short discussion on tape/paint. Member Cizl asks with the remodeling we are doing, are there any goals of taking these mayor pictures and doing something to display the history? Service Director Hastings replies I have talked to the mayor and Rick about removing some of the couches, maybe another row of seating and maybe some half tables for presentations, etc. So, we have been talking about improvements, but as far as the pictures, I would wait for direction from the mayor. Mayor Radeff says we did get some extra from NOPEC and talked about doing some sort of screen up there too and it might be kind of smart to digitize them instead of putting them up and taking them down.
- C) Old Business-Other- None.

- D) **NEW BUSINESS:** None.
- E) *CITIZENS COMMENTARY*: None.
- F) **MEETING ADJOURNED**: With no further business before this committee, *Motion by Cizl/Second by DeBottis to adjourn at 7:08 PM. Yeas All.

CLERK OF COMMITTEE AFFIRMATION:

This Meeting of the City Committee of the City of Sheffield Lake, Ohio, was held and conducted under all Rules and Regulations Governing the Sunshine Laws of the State of Ohio as they may apply. All meetings are recorded and available in Council's Office.

CLERK OF COUNCIL/COMMITTEES

Brandy Randolph

I, Brandy Randolph, duly appointed Clerk of Committee Of Sheffield Lake DO HEREBY CERTIFY that this Is a true and exact copy of the Minutes of the Buildings & Lands Committee of Feb. 6, 2024.

CHAIRMAN

William Wtulich Jr.

COUNCIL PRESIDENT

Rick Rosso